
 

  
             
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee 

 
 
MONDAY, 5TH OCTOBER, 2015 at 7.15 PM OR ON THE RISE OF THE INFORMAL 
MEETING WITH ASPIRE - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors; Patrick Berryman, Makbule Gunes, Bob Hare, Liz Morris, 

Anne Stennett, Ann Waters (Chair) and Elin Weston 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS    
 
 Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 

subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the 
meeting using any communication method.  Although we ask members of the public 
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas, 
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot 
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting.  
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking 
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the meeting room and using the public seating 
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and 
sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting 
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or 
may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)    
 
3. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MEETING WITH ASPIRE    
 
 Feedback from the earlier meeting with Aspire. 

 
4. URGENT BUSINESS    
 



 

 

 The Chair will consider the admission of late items of Urgent Business. Late items will 
be considered under the agenda item they appear. New items will be dealt with at 
item 13 below.  
 

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 

at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and 
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
consideration becomes apparent.  
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest.   
 

6. MINUTES    
 
 To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 6th July 2015 

 
7. MATTERS ARISING    
 
8. PERFORMANCE, INCLUDING PERMANENCY PLANS FOR LAC    
 
 The report provides analysis of the performance data and analysis for an agreed set 

of measures on behalf of Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee. 
 

9. DISABLED LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN    
 
 The report will provide an update to Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee on the 

current cohort of disabled Looked After Children.  
 

10. PEP PERFORMANCE, PATHWAY PLANS AND CARE PLANS    
 
 The report will provide an update on current performance around completion of 

Personal Education Plans. The report will also provide an update around performance 
for Pathway Plans and Care Plans.  
 

11. FINDINGS FROM TASK & FINISH GROUP ON MISSING CHILDREN    
 
 Verbal Update. 

 
12. PAN-LONDON ADOPTION BID    
 
 Verbal Update. 

 



 

 

13. PLAN/VISION FOR CORPORATE PARENTING    
 
 Verbal Update. 

 
14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 As per Item 4. 

 
15. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC    
 
 That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for consideration of any 

items that contain exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act 
1985): Paras. 1 & 2: namely information relating to any individual, and information 
likely to reveal the identity of an individual.    
 

16. MINUTES    
 
 To consider the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 6th July 

 
17. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 As per Item 4. 

 
18. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
  

 
Date of next meeting: 5th January 2016 
 

 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 

Philip Slawther   
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Tel: 0208 489 2965 
Fax: 0208 489 2660  
Email:philip.slawther2@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Published on 25th September 2015 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY 6 JULY 2015 

 

1 

 

Councillors Berryman, Gunes, Morris, Stennett and Waters (Chair) 
 

Apologies 
 
Also 
attending 
 

Councillors Hare, and Weston 
 
Jon Abbey (Interim Director of Children’s Services), Neelam 
Bhardwaja (Assistant Director – Safeguarding and Social Care), Cath 
Hogan (Children in Care Service Manager), Lesley Kettles (Children’s 
Service Manager), Annie Walker (Deputy Head of Service – Children 
& Families), Fiona Smith (Virtual School Head), Philip Slawther 
(Clerk), Margaret Gallagher (Performance Manager) 
 
 
 

CPAC337. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Hare. 
  
Apologies were also received from Denise Gandy and Lyn Carrington. 
 
Councillor Weston had to leave early to attend another meeting (at 7pm during the 
informal meeting with Aspire).   
  
An apology was also received from Cllr Berryman who had to leave early to attend 
another meeting.  
 
 
CPAC338. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MEETING WITH ASPIRE  
 
NOTED: The actions listed in the notes of the meeting with Aspire. 
 
In response to a discussion Cllr Waters proposed asking Councillors if they were 
prepared to offer a day’s work experience to young people either in Council care or 
recent care leavers. The Committee noted that there could be issues with requiring 
DBS checks. Cllr Waters agreed to raise the issue at Labour Group as well as 
arrange training for all Members around the role of corporate parents.   

Action: Cllr Waters 
 
CPAC339. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
NONE 
 
CPAC340. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
NONE 
 
CPAC341.    RATIFICATION OF THE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
RESOLVED: The committee ratified the terms of the reference for CPAC, as agreed 
at Cabinet on the 16th June 2015. 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



MINUTES OF CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY 6 JULY 2015 

 

2 

 

REPORTED: Cllr Waters noted that the Committee needed ensure that its 
commitment to ensure the voices of disabled children were provided for was 
monitored effectively. It was agreed to bring a paper back to CPAC on disabled 
Looked After Children, including who are the disabled Looked After Children and 
what the issues and challenges were.  

Action: Jon Abbey 
 
The Director of Children’s Services commented that the Committee needed to 
develop a Corporate Parenting strategy and agreed to look into developing one, 
particularly around what the model of good corporate parenting looked like. 
 

Action: Jon Abbey 
 
CPAC341. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 8 December 2014 were AGREED, as the 
previous meeting of the Committee on 16th March was not quorate.  
 
The Assistant Director, Safeguarding and Social Care REPORTED that the Borough 
Commander was leading a task and finish group on missing children and that the 
findings of this group suggested a cohort of reoccurring cases, often linked to CSE. It 
was NOTED that a copy of this report would be shared with CPAC once the report 
had been seen by the LSCB.  

Action: Jon Abbey / Neelam Bhardwaja 
 
The minutes of the meeting on the 16th March were also AGREED. The Assistant 
Director, Safeguarding and Social Care commented that the previous action referred 
to in the minutes around diversionary activities was not accurate and that the 
discussion at the time related to developing edge of care panels and targeting 
support to help keep children out of care. It was AGREED to bring back a report 
outlining what help was given to young people and their families to help support 
them whilst maintaining them within their families and communities.  

Action: Neelam Bhardwaja 
 
CPAC342. MATTERS ARISING  
 
The Committee NOTED The Corporate Parenting Agenda Plan 2015/16. 
 
CPAC343. PERFORMANCE  MANAGEMENT: CHILDREN & FAMILIES 
 
RECEIVED the report on Performance for the Year to May 2015, including summary 
of 2014/15 year end performance. Report included in the agenda pack (pages 17 to 
48).   
 
NOTED in response to discussion: 
 

 The downward trajectory in the number of Looked After Children (LAC), which 
equated to a 10.6% reduction since March 2014.  
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY 6 JULY 2015 

 

3 

 

 Permanency was secured for 22% of children who ceased to be Looked After. 
In April May 2015 there were 6 adoptions and 2 Special Guardianship Orders. 

 

 The downward trajectory of the average amount of time taken for children 
being placed for adoption. The committee noted significant improvement in 
performance for this indicator.  
  

 77 children were placed 20 miles or more from Haringey at the end of March 
2015. This equated to 18% against a 16% target but on an improving 
trajectory. It was acknowledged that 20 miles wasn’t a great distance in 
London. It was agreed that the figures for pan-London performance would be 
fed back to the Committee. 

Action: Margaret Gallagher  
 

 In 2014/15, 92% of LAC had an up to date health assessment, an 
improvement from the 88% reported the previous year and in line with the 
London average. 91% of LAC had an up to date dental visit as at 31st March, 
a significant improvement from 71% performance achieved in the previous 
year and exceeding both the London and National average.  

 

 There had been an improvement in the number of Personal Education Plans 
(PEP) being completed since publication of the report with 57% of school 
aged children having completed and up to date PEP. The Children in Care 
Service Manager commented that broadly speaking the plans were being 
developed and interviews had been taking place but that performance in this 
area was being undermined by a failure to upload the PEP’s on to Mosaic. 
The Committee noted that further management action was being put in place 
to unblock this issue. It was agreed to bring back PEP performance to the 
next CPAC meeting. 

Action: Cath Hogan / Fiona Smith. 
 

 The Committee noted that 49% of LAC had an up to date (within 6 months) 
Care Plan at the end of May, down 67% at the end of February. The 
Committee acknowledged similar issues with the recording of information that 
were outlined above for the PEP’s. In addition, 74% of LAC had a care plan 
completed within 1 year.  

 

 78% of Children in Care visits were recorded as completed in the relevant 
timescales in May. In response to questioning it was reported that there were 
recoding issues and that officers were looking into capturing the correct 
frequency for the visit of a child.    

 

 The average care proceedings duration in 2014/15 was 34 weeks with trends 
towards cases of longer duration than the 26 weeks statutory minimum. It was 
reported that the government had accepted that the 26 week target was not 
feasible and, in response to questioning, it was reported that Haringey had a 
high proportion of cases that were classified as exceptional (deemed by a 
judge that the case would take longer than 26 weeks due to complicating 
factors). 

Page 3



MINUTES OF CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY 6 JULY 2015 

 

4 

 

 

 In response to a question, officers acknowledged that although the number of 
LAC was decreasing, the rate of the decrease has fallen sharply and that this 
was partly due to fluctuations in the numbers of LAC. The Committee also 
noted that a national report released that week stated that CSE cases had 
risen 35% nationally.  Homelessness of young people was also reported as 
having a significant effect on the number of LAC. 
 

 In response to a question on the number of children missing in care, the 
Committee noted that this figured tended to increase during the summer 
holidays. In terms of frequency, officers advised that it was hard to give an 
accurate figure as a particular individual could go missing on numerous 
occasions. It was noted that there were currently 5 children missing in care. 
 

 In response to a question on declining performance on care leavers in suitable 
accommodation, which was down from 78% in 2013/14 to 70% 2014/15, 
officers acknowledged that the increasing cost of accommodation in London 
was a significant pressure on care leavers. This was noted as particularly 
significant when compared to other areas of the country. Officers clarified that 
care leavers, for the most part would be looking for semi-independent and 
supported accommodation and that most young people would be eligible to 
apply for benefits to assist in funding their accommodation needs. The 
committee noted that problems could occur with sourcing accommodation for 
young people who lived outside of the borough as those people wouldn’t have 
the same rights of priority in another local authority, but they would be 
classified as part of Haringey’s cohort.  

 
AGREED to note the report. 

 
CPAC344.  OFSTED REPORT 
 
RECEIVED the Ofsted Action Plan update that was requested following the report 
submitted to CPAC in December 2014 on progress against  the recommendations  
from the Ofsted inspection of services for Children in Need of Help and Protection, 
Children Looked After and Care Leavers. The report was included in the agenda 
pack (pages 49 to 52).   
 
NOTED that 
 

 There were 17 recommendations in the Ofsted report in total, which had been 
condensed into 7 key actions for CPAC to note.   

 

 Numbers of in-house foster carers had increased, and the numbers of 
independent fostering agencies (IFA) placements reduced. 
 

 29% cases where foster carers were successfully approved, their first contact 
with the Council were attributed to the banners advertising for foster carers 
that were put up around the borough.  The Children’s Service Manager 

Page 4



MINUTES OF CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY 6 JULY 2015 

 

5 

 

agreed to speak to NRS about ensuring that banners were in good condition 
and were suitably attached to their lamppost/railing etc.  

 Action: Leslie Kettles. 

 Pathway plans and life story work were both noted as areas of challenge and 
the Committee noted that separate action plans had been developed to 
improve performance.  
 

 Quality Assurance functions had been strengthened to support performance 
around ensuring LAC were comprehensively assessed, documented and 
reviewed.  

 

 The role of the Independent Reviewing Officer (IRO) had been strengthened. 
 

 A guide book and DVD had been produced to help LAC and care leavers 
understand their rights and entitlements, including arrangements to access 
their health records later in life.  

 
AGREED to note the report. 
 
CPAC345. CLARIFY FUNDING FOR ASPIRE MEETINGS  
 
NOTED that funding arrangements for Aspire had been agreed outside of the 
meeting and that a dedicated budget was in place. Aspire had met with Nina Morgan 
from Finance to clarify how they process their invoices 
 
 
CPAC346. ROLE OF CORPORATE PARENT  
 
RECEIVED the Local Government Improvement and Development guide, 10 
questions to ask if you’re scrutinising services for looked after children, pages 53-74 
of tabled the agenda pack.  
 
The Committee agreed that the guide was a useful aide memoir when considering 
the kind of questions that the Committee and the wider Council should be 
considering when examining services for Looked After Children. NOTED further to 
discussion and questions that: 
 

 The previous minutes suggested that schools were not always applying the 
Pupil Premium Grant and questions were raised about what the Council was 
doing to change that. Officers responded that the Virtual Schools would 
manage the grant and they distributed it on a on a term by term basis. 
Schools had a responsibility to engage with the Virtual School on the issue. 
The Virtual School Head to feedback on what the figures are around 
unclaimed Pupil Premium Grants. 

Action: Fiona Smith 
 

 The Peer Review that was carried out in conjunction with LB Lambeth was not 
across all Children’s Services, but instead focused on CSE. This took place 
before Christmas 2014. All of the London Boroughs undertook a peer audit 

Page 5



MINUTES OF CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY 6 JULY 2015 

 

6 

 

which was then sent to the all London Director of Children’s Services which 
will compile an overview report due to be produced for the LSCB. 

 
 
CPAC347.   NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None. 
 
CPAC348.   EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
None. 
 
 
CPAC 349.   NEW ITEMS OF URGENT EXEMPT BUSINESS  
 
None. 
 
CPAC350.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
Future meetings 
 
NOTED the following dates: 
 
5 October 2015 
5 January 2016 
4 April 2016 
 
All meetings are scheduled to start at 6.30pm. 
 
 
Cllr Ann Waters  
Chair 
 
The meeting ended at 21:00 hours. 
 
 
 

Page 6



Corporate Parenting Agenda Planning 2015/16 
 
 

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929 

Corporate 
Parenting 
meeting Date  

 Agenda Items  Lead Officer 

6th July 2015 
 
 
 
 

1. Performance 
 

2. CPAC and Aspire notes with  
update on actions 

 

 
3. Ofsted update  

 
 

 Previous Minutes from 8/12 & 
16/03 
 

Action Updates 
 

4. Information on locations of 
new foster carers. 

 

5. Update on no. of carers 
recruited through advertising 
banners 

 

6. Clarify funding for Aspire 
meetings. 

 
Draft Reports will be due with Jon 
Abbey on 19th June and due for 
publication on 26th June 

Margaret 
Gallagher/Richard 
Hutton 
Cath Hogan 
 
 
Jon Abbey 
 
 
Jon Abbey 
 
 
 
 
Jon Abbey 
 
 
Jon Abbey 
 
 
 
Neelam 
Bhardwaja 
 
 
 

5th October 
2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Performance Inc. 
Permanency Plans 

 
 
 

2. CPAC and Aspire notes   
 

 
3. Pan-London Adoption Bid   
 

 
4. Plan / Vision for Corporate 

Parenting 
 

 Action Updates 
 

5.  Disabled LAC 
 
 
 

Margaret 
Gallagher/Richard 
Hutton/Dominic 
Porter-Moore 
 
 
 
 
Jon Abbey 
 
 
 
Jon Abbey 
 
 
 
Jon Abbey  
 
 
 

Page 7 Agenda Item 7



Corporate Parenting Agenda Planning 2015/16 
 
 

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929 

 
 
 
6. PEP Performance and 

update on Pathway Plans 
and Care Plans  
 
 

7. Findings from Task & Finish 
Group on Missing Children 
 

8. Adoption Banners 
 
9. Unclaimed Pupil Premium 

Grant  
 

 Previous minutes from 6th July 
 

 
 Draft Reports will be due with Jon 
Abbey on 18th September  and due 
for publication on the 25th 
September. 

 
 
Dominic Porter-
Moore / Fiona 
Smith 
 
 
 
Neelam 
Bhardwaja 
 
Leslie Kettles 
 
Fiona Smith 

5 Jan 2016 1. Performance 
2. CPAC and Aspire notes   

  Draft Reports will be due with Jon 
Abbey on 17th December and due for 
publication on the 24th December 
2015 

 

 4th April 2016 1. Performance 
2. CPAC and Aspire notes   

 Draft Reports will be due   with Jon 
Abbey on the 18th March and due for 
publication on the 25th March. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 8



Page 9 Agenda Item 8



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



September 2015 Quality and Performance Network 

Exception Scorecard

Page:

2 Volumes

LAC

3 Performance by service

Children in Care & Placements


This performance scorecard has been developed and refined in order to ensure that the business has the 

information required to manage the service effectively and achieve improved outcomes for children, young people 

and their families. The information within the scorecard is based upon the required business management data, as 

well as a specification for each service area and set within the context of the Ofsted framework and the Haringey 

Corporate Plan 2015 – 2018. It will always be a live report, developed and adapted whenever necessary to provide 

insight and analysis on areas of interest or challenge.

Performance data is updated on a daily (Dashboard), weekly (Performance Screens) and monthly (Scorecard) basis 

across the service and should be actively used at any opportunity, including a standing item on each services 

meeting agenda – utilising the management information provided to drive forward improvements in the service.

The Quality Performance Network is held on a monthly basis and will review a performance highlight report 

focussing on areas by exception and where necessary developing actions to strengthen systems, processes and 

practice to drive up performance and deliver improved outcomes.

Page 13



August 2015 Quality and Performance Network 

Exception Scorecard

-100 

0 

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

600 

700 

800 
The number of referrals  

The number of contacts received 

Number of Single Assessments 

Monthly averages 

  

  

    

  

0 

200 

400 

600 

800 

1000 

1200 

1400 

1600 

1800 

2000 

Number CIN 

Number CP 

Number LAC 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Target 
407 

Target 
300 

0 

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

600 

700 

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  2015/16 2016/17  2017/18  

Rate of Referrals to social care per 10,000 population 

Haringey 

Statistical Neighbours 

London 

England 

15/16 projection 

Projection 
based on YTD 

data 440 

2015/16 target set in line 
with SN Top Quartile 

2017/18 target set to be top 
5 in London 

A change in local practice to 
record referrals on all 

siblings accounted for 25% 
of the increase  

Page 14



Team

31/08/15 

Total no. 

Allocations 

Number of 

workers 

(That hold 

Cases)

Average 

Caseload

Children with Disabilities 182 9 20

First Response Team 1 75 5 15

First Response Team 2 96 6 16

First Response Team 3 79 6 13

First Response Team 4 85 5 17

NRPF * 128 3 43

Safeguarding & Support Team 1 59 4 15

Safeguarding & Support Team 2 136 15 9

Safeguarding & Support Team 3 132 8 17

Safeguarding & Support Team 4 70 5 14

Safeguarding & Support Team 5 81 6 14

Screening Team 13 2 7

Young Adults Service 285 18 16

Young People in Care Team (CiC) 374 20 19

Court Team (CiC) 186 15 12

* 66 cases allocated to a Duty Folder

Children Missing in August

From Home 37

Education 44

From care    5 Missing 

16 Away   

Page 15



Children in Care

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y

E
n
g

la
n
d

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

S
N

s
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

M
a
r-

1
5

A
p

r-
1
5

M
a
y-

1
5

J
u
n
-1

5

J
u
l-

1
5

A
u

g
-1

5

Y
T

D

T
a
rg

e
t

T
ra

ff
ic

 

L
ig

h
t

OP389 451 454 450 454 457 451 446 L  446 420 Red

OP389b 34 - - 34 29 29 35 34 36 V  36 - Data Only

OP389a 77 60 70 77 76 77 77 76 76 L  76 - Data Only

Op415 202 30430 222 11 14 18 22 11 14 V  79 - Data Only

Op416 260 -30430 231 16 18 14 19 17 20 V  88 - Data Only

#REF! - - -4 +4 +3 -6 -5 V -5 (-1%) - Data Only

OP414 41.6% 0.0% 14.3% 27.8% 29.4% 36.4% 64.3% H  24.5% - Data Only

OP438 13 - - 0 1 3 2 2 1 V  9 - Data only

OP450 92.9% 92.9% 85.9% 84.9% 80.2% 72.5% 75.9% H  75.9% 90.00% Red

OP420 94.1% 94.1% 93.9% 96.6% 95.4% 93.8% 96.0% H  96.0% 90.00% Green

OP_703 67.0% - - 53.0% 49.0% 50.0% 54.0% 61.0% H  61.0% 90.00% Red

OP_704 47.0% - 22.0% 21.0% 20.0% 28.0% 27.0% H  27.0% 90.00% Red

OP_702 62.0% - 39.0% 37.0% 47.0% 71.0% n/a H  47.0% 90.00% Red

Op382 79% - 79% 77% 78% 88% 88% 86% H  86% 90% Amber

Placements

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y

E
n
g

la
n
d

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

S
N

s
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

M
a
r-

1
5

A
p

r-
1
5

M
a
y-

1
5

J
u
n
-1

5

J
u
l-

1
5

A
u

g
-1

5

Y
T

D

T
a
rg

e
t

T
ra

ff
ic

 L
ig

h
t

OP389c 153 - - 153 154 159 154 157 158 H  158 - data only

OP389d - - - 178 178 177 178 170 L  170 - data only

OP389e - - - 51 47 54 51 53 V  53 - data only

OP389f - - - 22 25 26 31 27 V  27 - data only

- - - 45 45 46 34 38 V  38 #N/A #N/A

Children becoming LAC

Children Ceasing LAC

Net Increase / Decrease

Percentage of Children becoming looked after 

previously subject to Child Protection plan

Percentage of school age LAC with an up to date 

PEP

Number of young people becoming looked after 

on remand

% of Children in Care for over a month with an up 

to date Dental check (in the last 12 months)

% of children in care for over a month with an up 

to date Health Assessment

2015/16

Children in Care visits

In-house Fostering

Independent Fostering (incuding third sector)

Semi-Independent

Children in care including unaccompanied asylum 

seeking children

Children in care - unaccompanied asylum seeking 

children (FWI service user group)

The rate of Children in care per 10,000 pop

Percentage of children LAC for more than 20 

working days with an up to date Care Plan

Percentage of LAC age over 16 with a Pathway 

Plan less than 6 months old

Homes and Hostels 

Other (inc Placed at home and for Adoption)

2014/15 2015/16

2014/15

Children in 
Care & 

Placements 

4 of 6

P
age 16



Missing and Stability

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y

E
n
g

la
n
d

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

S
N

s
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

M
a
r-

1
5

A
p

r-
1
5

M
a
y-

1
5

J
u
n
-1

5

J
u
l-

1
5

A
u

g
-1

5

Y
T

D

T
a
rg

e
t

T
ra

ff
ic

 

L
ig

h
t

OP700 - 3 2 3 5 7 5 L  - data only

OP701 - 2 1 1 2 5 16 L  - data only

HY62 8% 11% 13% 8% 6% 6% 7% 6% 7% L  7% 8% Green

Op63 74% 67% 70% 74% 74% 74% 74% 75% 76% H  76% - data only

Op581b 73% 38% 65% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% 76% L  76% - data only

HY_653 18.0% 13.0% 18.0% 18.0% 16.9% 17.3% 18.2% 19.5% 18.3% L  18.3% 16.0% Red

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y

E
n
g

la
n
d

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

S
N

s
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

M
a
r-

1
5

A
p

r-
1
5

M
a
y-

1
5

J
u
n
-1

5

J
u
l-

1
5

A
u

g
-1

5

Y
T

D

T
a
rg

e
t

T
ra

ff
ic

 

L
ig

h
t

OP148 41%
45% (19, 

20 &21)
- 44% 0% 0% 44% 14% 0% H  14% - data only

OP148d 78 - - 9 10 5 9 7 5 36 - data only

OP148b 29% - - 50% 0% 0% 0% 25% 30% H  13% - data only

OP148bd 73 - - 2 6 6 4 4 10 30 - data only

OP148c 37% - - 40% 0% 0% 50% 25% 17% H  19% - data only

OP148cd 76 - - 5 3 2 2 8 6 21 - data only

Care leavers in suitable accommodation

OP147 61%
78% (19, 

20 &21)
- 67% 0% 0% 56% 43% 0% H  22% 90% Red

OP147b 59% - - 100% 0% 0% 25% 75% 50% H  30% - data only

OP147c 55% - - 40% 0% 0% 50% 50% 50% H  38% - data only 

Care leavers in education, employment or training

No of Birthdays

19th Birthday

20th Birthday

21st Birthday

2014/15 2015/16

Stability of placements of looked after children: 

length of placement

Percentage of children placed 20 miles or more

Percentage of children placed outside of the 

Borough

Number of children missing from care at any point 

in the month

Number of children away from Placement without 

Authorisation

Stability of placements of looked after children: 

number of moves

2014/15 2015/16

19th Birthday

No of Birthdays

20th Birthday

No of Birthdays

21st Birthday

Children in 
Care & 

Placements 

Children in 
Care & 

Placements 

5 of 6

P
age 17



Adoption and Special Guardianship Orders

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y

E
n
g

la
n
d

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

S
N

s
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

M
a
r-

1
5

A
p

r-
1
5

M
a
y-

1
5

J
u
n
-1

5

J
u
l-

1
5

A
u

g
-1

5

Y
T

D

T
a
rg

e
t

T
ra

ff
ic

 

L
ig

h
t

Op 418 57 55 46 4 4 5 3 3 1 H  16 18 Red

Op 418a 25 33 23 2 2 4 2 1 0 H  9
9YTD
22 by 

March 15
Green

Op 418b 32 22 23 2 2 1 1 2 1 H  7 11 Red

HY483 589
628 

3yr 

Average
769 500 708 349 346 N/A N/A L  438 - Amber

HY483a 415
525 

3yr

Average
521 500 708 349 346 N/A N/A L  438 - Data only

2014/15 2015/16

A1. Average number of days from becoming LAC 

to  being placed for adoption

A10. Average number of days Adjusted for Current 

Foster Carer adoptions

Number of adoptions/special guardianship orders

Number of adoptions

Number of special guardianship orders (SGOs)

Children in 
Care & 

Placements 

6 of 6

P
age 18



Page 19 Agenda Item 9



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27 Agenda Item 10



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 Matters arising
	8 Performance, Including Permanency Plans for LAC
	Item 7  Performance Scorecard

	9 Disabled Looked After Children
	10 PEP Performance

